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1/11/63 

Dear Mr. Reber: 

When looking over the "literature" from the internal revenue 
service, it occurred to me that it just might be pos~ible for you 
not to get penalized on your 196~report if you sent it in and 
paid in full what you owe by January 31. On the off chance that 
you might do so and that it is worth this gamble, I am enclosing
the pertinent information. Toward the back of the enclosed booklet 
you will find the forms for declaration of estimated tax for 1963 
(which should be sent in quarterly beginning April 15)~ On the 
reverse side of the forms is the information about a declaration 
and instructions. I have marked the paragraph which might 
possibly apply in your case, reading it for the year back. That is, 
read 1963 for 1964 in your case, and 1962 income rather than 
1963 (since thrs-fs for the current and next year). 

to oJ +--* 
Mr. Schauer think~Athere may be a possibility of not getting 
penalized.~. Anyway, it's worth a try - unless you do not have 
all the information you need yet. 

Enclosed are the reports which have come here for you. And I 
believe Research Corporation paid for two months in 1962, or 
$1,000. I notice that Mr~ Schauerls memo requesting cancellation 
was dated March 20 so probably that month was not sent. 

The business about the number (your social security #) I believe 
refers to reports sent in by the companies re dividends in 1963. 
This bit of information is on page 2 of the enclosed. I will get
that off to you shortly. Just wanted to get this in the mail so 
that you will get it in time to decide whether or not you want to 
try the Jan. 31 deadline. 

Jennie 


